

Valerie Molina Mayor

Ricardo Vital Vice Mayor

Mary Bravo Councilmember

Gloria Cota Councilmember

Elvira Osuna Councilmember

Joe Sánchez Councilmember

Anita Cota Soto Councilmember

Agendas/Minutes: www.guadalupeaz.org

Town Council Chambers 9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui Guadalupe, AZ 85283 Phone: (480) 730-3080 Fax: (480)-505-5368

LEGAL ACTION SUMMARY

REVISED

DUE TO COVID-19, SEATING CAPACITY IS LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN 10 ATTENDEES

MEETING BROADCAST LIVE ON TOWN OF GUADALUPE FACEBOOK PAGE

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE GUADALUPE TOWN COUNCIL

THURSDAY, APRIL 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. GUADALUPE TOWN HALL 9241 SOUTH AVENIDA DEL YAQUI, MUSEUM ROOM GUADALUPE, ARIZONA

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Guadalupe Town Council and to the public that the Guadalupe Town Council will hold a meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, April 7, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., at Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Museum Room, Guadalupe, Arizona.

AGENDA

B. ROLL CALL

A.

CALL TO ORDER

C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 - 1. Approval of the March 10, 2022, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes.

APPROVED

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC: An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. A total of 3 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

F. MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS:

Día de Níño Proclamation

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

1. AVENIDA DEL YAQUI STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NO. 2: Council will consider and may take action to approve Amendment No. 2 (C2019-12B) to an intergovernmental agreement 19-0007278-I with the State of Arizona, acting through its Department of Transportation (ADOT) for the purpose approving a refund from ADOT in the amount of \$953,714 due to the Town receiving an additional \$953,714 in federal funding for the Avenida del Yaqui Street Improvement Project; and, authorizes the Mayor to execute all



Valerie Molina Mayor

Ricardo Vital Vice Mayor

Mary Bravo Councilmember

Gloria Cota Councilmember

Elvira Osuna Councilmember

Joe Sánchez Councilmember

Anita Cota Soto Councilmember

Agendas/Minutes: www.guadalupeaz.org

Town Council Chambers 9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui Guadalupe, AZ 85283 Phone: (480) 730-3080 Fax: (480)-505-5368 documents in furtherance of this agreement amendment. The revised project costs are as follows: Estimated total project cost: \$6,617,882; of which Federal Funds total: \$6,235,947 and Town funds; total \$381,935 (5.8%). Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

2. TRIBAL REVENUE SHARING GAMING GRANT SUPPORT LETTER REQUEST: Council will consider and may take action to approve a support letter for inclusion with the Tempe Guadalupe Little League's revenue sharing gaming grant application to the Pascua Yaqui Tribe. The Tempe Guadalupe Little League is requesting \$20,000 for equipment and registration player fees. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

3. MARICOPA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UPDATE: Council will receive a presentation from Maricopa County Sheriff's Office representatives regarding public safety policing activities and statistics in the Town of Guadalupe. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk. (*Material added*)

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

4. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT – COUNCIL CHAMBERS IMPROVEMENT PROJECT: Council will consider and may take action to award the Council Chambers Improvement Project construction contract to TSG Constructors, LLC, (C2022-12) in the amount of \$417,000. The project is designed to improve the Council Chamber acoustics, the air quality, and technology to allow for broadcasting Town Council meetings to the community over the internet and to allow Councilmembers, staff, and the public to attend virtually. The project is anticipated to be completed by August 4, 2022. Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF) through the Pascua Yaqui Tribe. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

5. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT – TOWN MARQUEE: Council will consider and may take action to award the outdoor LED marquee sign construction contract (C2022-13) to Summit West Signs, in an amount not to exceed \$85,000. The new sign will be placed on Town Hall property directly west of Town Hall adjacent to the sidewalk. The project is anticipated to be completed within 90 days of award of contract. Funding for this project is available from American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF) through the Pascua Yaqui Tribe. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

6. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT – TOWN HALL ROOF DESIGN: Council will consider and may take action to award a contract (C2022-15) to Western Roof Evaluation Corporation (WRECORP) in the amount of \$29,101. The purpose of the contract is for WRECORP to provide the design, bid process, construction administration, and inspection services in preparation for the replacement of the roof on Town Hall located at 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui. Funding for this project is available in the FY2022 General Capital budget. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED



Valerie Molina Mayor

Ricardo Vital Vice Mayor

Mary Bravo Councilmember

Gloria Cota Councilmember

Elvira Osuna Councilmember

Joe Sánchez Councilmember

Anita Cota Soto Councilmember

Agendas/Minutes: www.guadalupeaz.org

Town Council Chambers 9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui Guadalupe, AZ 85283 Phone: (480) 730-3080 Fax: (480)-505-5368 **7. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT – MARICOPA COUNTY ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL DEPARTMENT FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES (RESOLUTION NO. R2022.16):** Council will consider and may take action to adopt a resolution to approve an intergovernmental agreement (agreement) (C2022-17) with Maricopa County (County) by and through its Animal Care and Control Department (ACC) and the Town of Guadalupe for the provision of animal control services. If approved, the initial term of this agreement will be from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027; and, may be renewed for up to two successive two-year terms by mutual agreement of both parties. The cost of service for the initial contract term is \$31,343. Approval of the agreement authorizes the Mayor, or designee, to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of the agreement. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

8. INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT – MARICOPA COUNTY ANIMAL CARE AND CONTROL DEPARTMENT FOR TOWN USE OF COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL SHELTER FACILITIES (RESOLUTION NO. R2022.17): Council will consider and may take action to adopt a resolution to approve an intergovernmental agreement (agreement) (C2022-18) with Maricopa County (County) by and through its Animal Care and Control Department (ACC) and the Town of Guadalupe for the Town's use of County animal control shelter facilities. If approved, the initial term of this agreement will be from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2027; and, may be renewed for up to two successive two-year terms by mutual agreement of both parties. The cost of service for the initial contract term is estimated to be \$6,054. Approval of the agreement authorizes the Mayor, or designee, to sign all necessary documents in furtherance of the agreement. Council may provide direction to the Town Manager / Clerk.

APPROVED

H. TOWN MANAGERS' COMMENTS

I. COUNCILMEMBERS' COMMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT